SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
September 17, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
4200 SUNNYSLOPE RD, PHELAN, CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

AGENDA
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- August 27, 2024
b. Bills:
a. August 27, 2024 through September 17, 2024

c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet
3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.
4) Old Business
Information Items.
a. System Update
Action Items:
a. Well 11 or Well 13 Pipeline Project Approval

5) New Business
Action Items:
a.
6) Next Scheduled Meeting

a. October 22, 2024
b. November 19, 2024

7) Closed Session
a.

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
August 27, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-PRESCHOOL SERVICES ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

Meeting Minutes
1) Open Meeting- 6:10 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of August 27, 2024, was called to order
at 6:10 PM by President Andy Zody. Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams led the
Pledge of Allegiance. Director Eric York led the Invocation.
b. Attendance:
a.Andy Zody is in attendance as President.
b.Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Presiding President.
c.Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
d.David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e.Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director.
c. Guest Present:
a. Peter Barnes
d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General
Manager Assistant, were present.

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- July 23, 2024
b. Bills:
a. July 23, 2024 through August 27, 2024

¢. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Luanne Uhl moved to accept the Bills, Mangers Report and Minutes as presented. Eric York
seconded the motion.

Motion passed

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.

None



4) Old Business

Information Items:

a. System Update
a. See Managers Report below

Action Items:

a. Well 11 Pressure Zone
a. 4,000 of 8” of new pipe, this would eliminate two dead ends.
b. Smoke Tree, Sierra Vista and up to Lindero
c. Part of the Master Plan
d. Eliminate all 4” lines on Sierra Vista
e. ~$116k for pipe alone plus tax and misc. parts

Nilsen Table this item until the next meeting and compare Well #13 project at this meeting.

5) New Business
Action Items:
a. Well 11 Rehab
a.The General Manager would like to rehab this Well #11, general
maintenance.
Nilsen moved to approve the General Manager to rehab Well #11. Uhl second the motions.

Motion passed 5 yes, 0 no

b. 1-New Meter
Uhl moved to approve the New Meter on 1418. York seconded the motion.

Motion passed 5 yes, 0 no

c. Account 588
Williams moved to approve the overage at the Tier II rate. Nilsen seconded the motion.

Motion passed 5 yes, 0 no

d. Account 983
York moved to approve the $226.71 credit. Uhl seconded the motion.

Motion passed 5 yes, 0 no

6) Next Scheduled Meeting

a. September 17,2024
b. October 22, 2024 (tentative)

7) Closed Session 6:34 pm
Employee Evaluation
Returned to Open Session 6:38 pm
e October 22, 2024 is approved meeting date
¢ Employee Evaluation



8) Adjournment
Nilsen moved to adjourn at 6:38. York seconded the motion.
Motion passed 5 yes, 0 no.

Manager’s Report
August 27, 2024

PRODUCTION
» July Production-71.62 AF- 2024 Year to Date Production- 314.83
» July Meter Service Usage- 58.95 AF; 2024 Year to Date Consumption- 251.59
Well soundings, 2024:
» Static Water Levels compared July 2023 to July 2024:
Well, 2A. Static level isup 11 FT.
Well, 3A. Static level isup 14 FT.
Well,4A. Static level isup 12 FT.
Well, S. Static level isup 19 FT.
Well, 8. Static level is up 16 FT.
Well, 11. Static level is down 1 FT.
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 263 GPM.
» Total pumping capacity as of July 2024 is 2,268 GPM.
> Current usage is averaging 619,000 gallons per day, 430 gallons per minute.
Work Completed or in Progress- July 2024
Work orders as office requests.
Well soundings — weekly.
Samples- weekly.
5- Meter upgrades.
3-Mainline leaks / 1- service line leaks.
Working on DDW service lines Records.
Install 2 new service lines.
Well 13 Update:
Received the Electrical County Permit. Electrical conduit installed. Electrician is
installing electrical wire for the VFD drive on August 27-28, 2024. After the wire is installed, the
County will come out to inspect and sign off. After the County signs off, we can pour concrete,
build the block building, and set the VFD drive. After the VFD drive is set, Edison will place
power poles. Security cage is completed.

VVVVVVYY

> Allotment Tier 1 — All share 600 CF. Tier 1 $0.65 per hcf
> Allotment Tier 2 — 300 CF. Tier 2 $5.27 per hef
» Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment. Tier 3 $11.00 per hcf



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820

Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

September 17, 2024

PRODUCTION

>
>

August Production-76.95 AF- 2024 Year to Date Production- 391.78
August Meter Service Usage- 57.83 AF; 2024 Year to Date Consumption- 309.42

Well soundings, 2024:

>

>
>

Static Water Levels compared August 2023 to August 2024:
Well, 2A. Static level isup 11 FT.
Well, 3A. Static level is up 13 FT.
Well 4A. Static level is up 9 FT.
Well, 5. Static level is up 4 FT.
Well, 8. Static level is up 10 FT.
Well, 11. Static level is down 1 FT.
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 274 GPM.
Total pumping capacity as of August 2024 is 2,283 GPM.
Current usage is averaging 607,000 gallons per day, 422 gallons per minute.

Work Completed or in Progress- August 2024

VVVVVVYY

V VYV

Work orders as office requests.

Well soundings — weekly.

Samples- weekly.

5- Meter upgrades.

0-Mainline leaks / 1- service line leaks.

Working on DDW service lines Records.

Replace four service lines.

Well 13 Update:
o Under slab Conduit has been Approved by San Bernardino County.
o RBI will be setting up Form for concrete slab and installing Electrical Ground

Rods.

Allotment Tier 1 — All share 600 CF. Tier 1 $0.65 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 300 CF. Tier 2 $5.27 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment. Tier 3 $11.00 per hcf



sysodaq ey Ja1) AjYIUOW/|9IXd

JUN0ddy apesddn waisAs

JUNOJJY JUSWISSaSSY

1UNo22Y Jusawanoiduij [eyide)
JUNOJDY ||I9M

WI9T'I8Z $ 68'WLO'SOT  § E0'EE0'8S S
00'68¢C '8V 00'S5Z'9¢ 22 695'GC £9'€6€'8¢ 18°0LP'62 68'905°'€9 22'695'6C LE'8E6'6L 85°182'68 L1'68.'FEL Iv.10L
- $ z $ - $ £ $ - 03d
= 3 3 $ = $ P $ - AON
= $ = 3 = $ = 3 - 120
- $ - $ = $ = $ - d3s
0000L'9 ¢$]006€8S $[occzy's $|#0GEQCE $|001OLY $]19,919¢2L ¢ 9e'eCr 8 000S8'C L98LB €L 16'16L'SC onvy
006/09 $]006e8G $[8.€00Z7 $]29500€ $|.6%86¢C $1802580L $ 8.°€00C 0S'¥90'C Zree9’LT 0.°189'GZ anr
006709 $[006€8S $|99vesZ ¢$[6698.¢€ $|1.609¢C g$loveers  § 99'vZS'C 66'8EV ¢ 10°00L'°CL 2.'€99'8l aNnr
006109 ¢$[oo0sle $|c/ovPe $|O0L0ZL'S $|S8E0EQ $]621£68 $ €L e 9£'65C v 26°LZE 0l 10’8208l AVIN
000c09 ¢$|o00S.e $|esviee $|8LLIEY $|ST/S8C $]00€49 $ 25v.18¢ GZ'909'C 12669/ 86’6l €1 ddv
000L09 $]000SL¢€ $/9%6veec $|¥6¥2SE $|66656¢C $ mm.m@ﬁm $ 96'6¥€ ¢ 66666 | ¥.SpL'9 69667 01 HYIN
000L09 $]0005.¢€ $[S8S0SL $[8/85¢2 $]|926l€¢C $lervSl's § 68'S0S'L 19209l 198ET'8 202SE'L1L 934
000L09 $]000S5.¢€ $[ocorre ¢$|#5099€ $|8L¥SL'E $[oL¥88S § 9E 0¥’ LO'LELC 00%99'/ L6'GECCL NVl
JUBLLISSASSY opeiban JuSWSSassy | Juswanoiduj $994 VMW SOUBUBJUIBIA 3DEIBAD TET abesn | JeiL | obesn [eloL | Yuow
00'6$ wajsAg 00'L$-cieil | 0GLS-€481l [9FLE-CRCJBIL| IIBM |EIOL abesn ¢ 81| | ebesn z oL ¥202

sysodaq Aujuow




£10Z 01 pessdwiod uonanpey
120Z ©) posedwod uonanpay

veLve 986'6€ 566'vS 62209 ¥96°G9 zyeL £61°€9 $08°.S LLV'SE oree vLLEE oLzee 4V VL0l
108'245'L cBL'ZvL'L 9L1'96€'2 £91'v29'2 vE0'vL8'Z 88€'55L'C 682'c54°C £vS'815'Z 0¥0'0ES'L $TESSY'L 16v'LL0') LIS'BYY'L 40 W10L
88'v8S 8S0'¢8Y'SZ |922°€19°06L |00S'9LE'LL [009°LE0'EL |vP6°226°LL |OVZ'8Z9'6h |9LL'L6V'LZ [00€ 209°'CZ |009'¥65°0Z |00 85881 |00 ¥r¥'ii |ve8 5880l |008'900° L1 26L°Zv8'0L O TV.LOL|
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] AQSDHdd
vi'8L 182'06L 00€°LL6'S 00204 002't1 o 005'vLZ 008'S0L 00£'906'2 009'801"t 00.'z8% 001761 00988 008221 [} LL#1BM
€0°2¢ 885'S6E'L  |000°6EY'0L  [oo0'0Ly 000'2Z 00002 000'PLL 00062 000'P15°L 000'550°Z 000'€Z 00055 000'€Z 00008 000'vE g# oM
81'6ZL LLO'YSYH'S  |000°962°0p  [o00'06£°2 000°'2£0'€ 000'025'S 000'v51'9 00012 000°'290'¢ 000'042'9 000'625'S 000'2vE 000°0Y 000'22€'Y 000°'8LL'S S#IIBM
0192 69€'€9L‘L  |000°ZOL'S 00008 000'6L 00012 000'€5Z 000°08b°L 000'26L 000'62 000'%L 000'vp 000°L2 000'8Z 000°LE Vb # IIeM
S0°0vl S00°20L°9  (000°cv9‘sy  [ooo'0BY'Z 000°LLL'Y 000'L0¥'9 000'528'0 00052 000'Gt 000'520'S 000°£01'6 000°08%'S 000'€98'Y 000'SVZ'L o VE # I19M
LLYE 99L°ZIS'L  |000°LLE‘LL  fooo'te 000'€Z 000'% 000’752 000°'282'L 000°6LY'E 000'vL 00024 000t 1 00022 00029 [ VZ # II0M
20'802 6£9'690°6  |9/6'018'29  joos'vie's 00v'20L'S v16'968'S 0pZ'v5L'S 9.6'v56'S 000'vS8'S 000'259'S 000'4£9'S 009'E1E'S vZZ'82Y’S 000'£80'S T6L'18'S fouung
Eid "L3ND S$TIVO 0202
Ly9°'8E 808ty 691°'1S 98%°29 065°89 156°LL 860°29 Loz'L9 £V0°LS SGE'6E S0Z'ee [12:-94% 4V Iv10L
=uonoNpPay |ejo v28'c89'L 089'806°t 18Y'ZTV2'T SLYTTL'T (44 x4 va8'vEL'e 9EV'EZ6'T 115'999'2 826'€22'C S69'vLLL WL'OVY'L ZLLISYL 49 WI0L
92929 ¥6.L'L0€'LZ |962'292'v0C |000°665°2)L [0007222PL |008°ELL°9) [00L'¥OE0Z |00P'SSE'ZZ |08L'8YY'EZ |00E 298 LZ |BvG Sv6 6L |086 ¥E9 9L |026'528'C) |099°L28'0L |808'FSE CH 9 TVLOL
000 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 Q) [ 0 0 0 0 ASOHdd
2T9¢ 8v0'846's  (008°c08'LL [0 0 008'2L 0016068 00¢'82€'Z 001'286'Y 00E'LLS'E 006'1Z 008'S 008’y 00121 00p't L [SETLIN
£6°9L1 98.'v60'S  |000'60L'8¢  |o00'seE'E 000'958'C 000'CLL'S 000'4Z 00081 000°'vZ 00061 000'8EL 000°Z1'9 000'028'9 000'SVE'S 000'SLE'9 8 # M
0L'66 Z59'691'y  |000'68L'LE  [000'2t 000'v¥ 000698 000'552'9 000'96%'9 000'€64'S 000'vS8'S 000°LLL'S 000'5Z 00051 000’92 00094 S# WBM
090 €02'9Z 000964 [V 0 000'Z} 000'GH 000°vE 00021 000'61 000'8 000'62 000°2} 000'€Z 000°Z4 Y # 19M
rse 8YO'EPS't  |000°Z¥S'LL  [oo0'6z8'Z 000'781'Y 000'62Z'Y 000'€Z 00061 00081 00002 000'£€ 000'9Z 000'5L 000'vZ 000°24 VE #19M
€0vZL vrL'POP'S  (000'€Z¥Oy  |ooo'oz 000°'SY 000086 000'881°L 000'85¢'L 000°¢6Y'9 000'¥95'9 000'9.2'L 000°LEV'Y 00024 000'6Z 000'ZZ VT #IBM
98212 LL6'L6v'6  |969'666'0L  [0o0'1oz'e 000'800'9 000'£85'S 000'658'S 000'811'9 089'51L'9 000'088'S 879'150'0 080'908'S 021'266'S 095'Z95'S 20V'LOB'S leuuny,
X "14'ND STV 1202
698'SE v08°8¢ 6588y SLEYS 6L'¥9 8.6'69 051°19 $50°SS 8€6°8Y 191°EY L6L'SE 966°L¢ 4V V10L
=UoNONPIY [e10L 029'295'L 899'0689'L 150'82L'2 LIY'99E'T 826'228'C 929'v48'C $9Z'v99'2 9/9'86€'Z 90Z2EL'T 6v2'088'L SIZ'EES') £vL'e59') 49 101
10°065 £86'802'6Z_[961'€0€'Z6L [00p'889°LL [002°9¥9'ZL [00L'EZ6°SL [002°10L°Z1 [00S'SHL LZ [00Z205LZ |00L'826'6L |00L'Zr6'ZL |0068v6'SL |000890°VL [968°89% LI 00008 ) 9 TVLOL|
00’0 0 0 0 0 0 ) o ) ) o 0 ) 0 ) GSOHdd
'8e 96£'€49'L  [002'9L5°ZL  [000'sS 00Z'¢ 00L'2 002162 005'v25'2 002'6€8'e 005'€8€'2 001" 18"t 006'086 0002y 0 0 LL#119M
€266 626'¢Z¢'y  |000'ovE'ze  [ooo'sse’t 000'vZ 00054 000°1Z 000'18 00011 000'€29't 000°'Z0L'Y 000'28Z'% 000'6EL'0 000'ZLL'S 000°'v56'9 81#II8M
81's8 osL'LLL's  |oov'esL'zz  [oovor 000'698'Z 000'6EY'Y 000'600'S 000'229'S 000'55%'9 000'¥02'E 000'92 000'Zt 000'G1L 00021 00005 S #1I8M
26 zi8'Lov 000'900'€ 000'122'2 000'8Z} 0 0 0 000'vY 000'82 000's2 00024 [ o 0 VU # (9
66'8¢ GZ6'969'L  |000°€69°ZL  [000'ey 000°50Z 00072 000'€2 00072 00052 000867} 000'vZ6'Y 000'6¥5'Y 000'586 000} 000'182 VE# 9
L6'p6 09L'SEL'Y  |000'bE6'0E  [000'12S 000'%92°¢ 000'€LL'S 000'18'S 000'89%'9 000'Z19'Y 000'L00°S 000'08 000°€} 000’91 000'9L 000'€9 V2 # IBM
LLYeT 166'992°6  |960'260'cL  [oo0've'e 000'6v1'9 000°'5Z¢'9 000'€01'9 000'9t%'9 000'99€'9 002160'9 000'062'9 000'560'9 000'992'9 958'959'S 000'220'S feuuny
ERd LIND $1vO [2{14
vL6°vE Ww'ie 629°vp 191°8Y 188°8S 986°'v9 8vLLS 265°6Y 9zT'Iv (44417 S00've 198°%€ 4V 101l
=UORINPaY |el0L €0Z'125't 0/2'159'L Z5v'vve'L ¥89'L11L'T rLY'S95'e vOV'LE8'2 259'v52'2 S69°001'Z £02'96L'L 929'vES'L 8151801 18'815'L 49 W10L
16°GES 650'25¢'¢Z_|00p'€29'vLL [009°82E°LL [006°102°ZL |00S¥PS'y)L [00¥'SELSE |00E'68L°6L |0068LL LZ |008'798'0L |000'Z91'9L |009°GEV'EL |000°6ZF Ll |00Z280°LL |00Z LOE LE 9 TVLOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] ) QSOHdd
0o Lor'og 00p'L2Z 009'9L 00621 005'LL oov'L o00€'9 00668 0085t 00012 009'€L 000t 002'LL 0022 LL#118M
£8'LL SroL6S's  |000°c9E‘'sZ  [000108'2 000'5C1' 00052 000'6¢ 000°'295'Z 000171 00022 000'€88'Y 000'0LE'Y 000°1L9L'Y 000°L¥9'Y 8#110M
19'6¢ L£€°165°L  |000'¥09°LL  [000'E2 000'522'L 000'05S 000'24¥ 000'981'S 000'626' 000'688'C 00026 000221 00022 00024 000°ZE S #110M
8128 GL0'8Z¥'L  {000°289°0L  [ooo'ez 00085 000°'L49'C 000'558'2 000°9€ 000'v8Y'y 000'€Z 000'Lt 00094 000'cZ 000992 00008 wb # IloM
0Ly 625'890°C  {000°€ZE'SL  [ooo'e 000'7¥9'L 000'9L5 000°€4 000'6€ 00009y 000'€Z 000'692'L 000209 000'6¢ 000'9€ 000'68 VE #II9M
a'v9 069'808Z  1000°600°LZ  [000'2Z 00022 000'9%L'2 000'288'F 000'ZVL'S 0000122 000'LE0'S 000t 000061 000'5Z 00081 000°'ZL VZ #1I0M
86°LLZ ¥86'€60'ZL  |000'€9¥°06  |oco'ooc e 000'556'L 000'656'L 000'209'2 000'91L'L 000'S18'L 000'688°L 000'cZ2'8 000'v55'L 000'986'9 000'£96'S 000'0vt'9 leuuny
JY 14ND STIVO %0E- %Lt %btr %Z5- %05" %9t~ %95~ %06~ 908" %G %0E- %€
Yot~ %9 %6~ %ol l- %" %< %S %0L- %91 %8L- %€ %8 £20C
0000 0000 0000 0000 756'9L %44 7] £86°6S 620'0S 08Y'8¢ LZEVE 619°0¢ ZLVYE dY Ivi0L
=UoRONPBY (2101 o 0 0 0 £1Z'ZSE'E 220°0Z1'E LISV 86£'6.1'2 £82'9.9'L 88¢'SeY’L v98'CEe’L £20'88V'L 40 V101
8L°L6€ €€T'290°LL [006°299°22ZL |0 0 [ 0 000'5L0'5Z |008'28€'€Z [006°LLL'8L |006°LOE9L [009°8€S'ZL [00S'S8L°LL |00€°226'6 006'VELLL RIZTe]}
00'0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AaSOHdd
50 147§ 4 006°691 0002 008201 006'vL 006'8 0092 0056 00€'LL 006'9 LL# oM
(3444 197'SL6 000'S6Z°L 000'02 00022 000121 000'€29 000'SP 'L 000'20v'L 000'205'L 000'56€°Z 8#1IBM
vy z9zZ'ev8’L  |000°6Z8'cL 000'v¥S'y 000'v¥b'9 000°L¥5'2 000'cL 000251 000'61 000'61 000'82 S#llem
L6z z81'89Z'L  (000'98t'c 000'EL 000'82 000'7L2'Y 000'22Y'Y 000'vEL 000'52 000'SL 000'2¢ Vb # IPM
88ZE 960°195 000°26}1'Y 000°£28'€ 000'82 000'€E 000'vS 000881 000'61 00081 000'0€ VE # 1I0M
0862 S66°L6Z'L  |000°60L'6 000'SKY'y 000'956'Y 000'2y 000'19 000'9Y1 000'SL 000'8L 000'92 VZ#1OM
99'pSZ LLL'C60°LL  [000°L86°Z8 000'v22 2L 000'252'4 000°'9¥L'LL 000°500°¢L 000°191°01 000°169'6 000°'58¢'8 000°£19'8 fouuny,
FRZ 130D STIVD %004 %001~ %001~ 4004~ %GE" %0t~ %ES- %6t FEG" %95- e %BE-
%001~ %001~ %001~ %004~ %€ %01 %l %t %l %E- %01~ %" | 4474
WiOL W1OL V101 RET] AON 100 EES ony A0F NAF AV HdV oYW a34 NYT
"dvO34 §V3A - § NOILONAOYd




e
[£4%

G12SS°LS
S08 2S6°9¢ 88G' vy 8650 671¥8 8v8'86 18201 I3 L2Ev8 CELOL 801°9% LLLSE l4 2434 'J'V usuod
86t 042 9ee SLS Ge9 12L 472 299 919 €€8 6€€ 68¢C L0€ Wd9 usued
L0G'05¢€ 960'9L €2r'6l 252'0¢ GG9'0e 860'cy 686'tY 122'8¢ £€4'0E 118'0¢ Sle'oe 28G'S1L G96'LL 4OH usued
€102
1807119 992’ Ly Sy L81°8S 96G6°9. S10eL G20'69 €2L°0L 0EY'L9 €20'89 1669V 890°9¢ 0L0°9€ 4V usue)y
ozy L0€ (4% *1A4 8.6 92S +0S €€S 5144 €ls £vE 162 €92 Wd9 usuo)
L€2'S62 GL6'L) 2y0'8lL ave'Se S9g'ee 0LE°LE 290'0¢ 108'0E 654'9¢ 1£9'62 2l¥'02 L1L'St 989'GL 40H usuo)
%S1- %L1 %8 %81~ %6" %Le- %EE- %0Z- Y%lZ- Yot slLoz
VL2619 180°0€ P09ty 685°SY 196709 16818 cLLL8 vi2°L6 20029 2€T'TS y10'8p 9GE°6€ 986°0¢ "4V usuod
Y44 (144 9€¢e £ee LSy PAGH] 965 €L 68 v6¢ 0s€e 8ig 922 WdO u;suod
268'G62 €0L'el 621’61 658'61 18€'92 259'GE P66'GE €229 88162 2sL'ee S16'02 ypL'LL 86¥'ElL 4OH usuo)
%91 %61~ %0 %SE- %82- Y%od b+ %1l2Z- %L1 %l %92 %€ %01 %S2- 9102
18£'8GS G8.'SE } A W) 4 0Zy'0S 68906 G85°69 Sv6°6S 961°6S €SS, £89° LY 990°GE 6S1°€T LE€G'GT 4V usuoy
412 192 Sve 89¢ 8¢ 806 8EY 144 el 4 6S€ 962 181 981 Wd9 usuod
LEC'EVC 88G°Gl zL6'6L £€96°'12 G912 11€0¢ 4154 982°62 LSL've 86202 SlZ'GL 880'0L 12i'LlL 40H usu0)
£10Z Wim uononpey| %B82- %k %€ %62~ %0t~ %0€- Y%l %EE- %PE- %EE- %¥2- %S€- %BE- 102
£69°1€S 9Z10¢ JAZ AN zL0EY Lye'Ls 9v9°09 £86°19 cLL9S 26905 96L° LY 15162 861°¢E 29Z'S¢e 4y usuoy
6z¢ (0744 8¢ 145 18€ (244 1414 i:r44 0. Sie €le 89¢ 1S Nd9 usuod
S09°LES £ZL'elL 66£'0L 29.'8L $9€'2C L1p'92 000°'22 0€L'12 280'2¢ 9028l 10221 Loyl 09’6l 40H usuod
£L0Z W uononpey) %0€- %B1- %91- %6¢- %BE- 96BE- %0t %GE- %01 %l %L E- Yod~ %G L- 8L0Z
096'89% 9062 926°LE Gzesy €02°0S 60t°9S 8€8°6S S69'vv 889'6€ 909°'L€ L0L°e2 JAVA T4 25982 '4'V usuod
062 212 (324 LEE 6.€ t454 80v A% 062 82 €Ll ¥0Z 602 Wd9 usuod
6.2'v0C ore'zh 206°'€L yyL'6lL 898'Le 2.8've £2E'PT 69Y'61 88¢C'LL 18€'91L 22€°01 086'01 181’2l 40H usuo)
£L0Z Wi uononpey %02~ %82- %9E- %01~ Yt %9t %61~ %ES- Yol %6y~ %0¢- % LE- 6102
966 €6y geLee £0b'Ee 189°6¥ 88G°6S 809'SS ¥68°LS £€8'2S ov8'Sr 058'62 20€'9¢ 290'92 G6.°.LC 4V usuod
90€ [AZ4 2se €£9¢ (5154 901 [ %44 86€ gee o144 61l 454 €0C Wd9 usued
S8l'Sle EEV'PL 0SSyl Lv9°'Le y12've £22ve 612'6C y10'€2 0,661 £00°€L L6P°LL £GE'LL 80121 40H usuod
€L0T Yim uonanpey %0L- %Se- %0E- %PE- Yatrir- St %0~ %9 %8S~ %Ed Yol T %EE- 0202
642'9€S V47842 S0C'6€ viv'ov 8¥v'8S 16G°LS 8€829 2029 ySE'8Y L2Tvy 9e12¢e L09'62 089'82 4V usuoy
[4% 6€c 96¢ g6¢ (344 oy 6St 89 £e¢ vee GeT 6€C 602 Wd9 usuod
£09'€EC £92'v1 820'Z1L ¥09°'L1 09v'se 690'S2 [AA9%4 0v0'22 £€90'LC S9Z'61 866'Cl 1682 £6¥'ZL 40H usuod
£10Z W uoonpey %ki- WEL- %Elr- % LE- %ty YBE- %62¢- e %LE- %LE" %l L~ %0¢- 1202
2.0229°eL |988Y00°66 |9c/6L40L |SLZS'EEL |26V9€09L |TLL86'8EL |9Ev.I6'8Y) |BESER'6CL {€9G20°0L1 |S8L0€Z'L6 [L£9S09°08 [€£//06'9. | ddAdD @AY
06.°G6t 19692 962'9¢ L1€°8€ 968'8Y 92.'8S 668°0S GGSPS 9PSLY Z62 0y 909'Ge 81562 ¥91'82 ‘4 usuod
143 161 €42 082 69¢ 62v LLE Ly 8¢ 9ze 882 6€C 902 Wd9 u,su0D
996'Gl2 oL L £62'GL L1L'9L 662°12 18G'62 0sL'22 ¥9.'€2 Lh2'oz 166’21 0ls'GL 86821 8922l 4OH usuo)
€L0Z Wi uononpey %8€- %¥e- %06~ %S %LC %¢CS- %0p- Yol %Ly %81~ %EE- %LE- 2202
194261°CL [166€9S'P6 |SEVLE V0L [TOVBECLL [BED'ZSL GSE00'0vL (€9028°0ZL |82STL'9LL [19S880°6L (62098°€L [89G2G6CL (8LLL.T69 | ddAdD 9AY
G6E Oy LeY'92 cisee €91°'8€ 828°6¢ L2L°LS 0.Z'LS o154 A4 Gesey 29682 8¥0°'L2 1192 0.e°'52 4V usuod
€2 €61 274 642 00€ [¥44 LZA% €28 oLe :1%4 161 1%4 S8l Wd9 usuod
9e8'L6L 91G'L1L 865°'pL $29'91 6vE'LL 9ri'se ££€'22 659'8L $25'81L 919'z1L 28L'LL 8e9'LL 1G0'LL 40H usuo)
€10Z Ui uononpey %0t %0€- %G %GS- %62- %2G- %ES- %8t %6G- %BE- %8¢ %8¢€- €202
iO/NIQ# i0/NIQ# i0/AIQ# iO/NIQ#  |92L16°0G1 [LELYSPSL |€0€€99LL [60VLG'60L (96125728 |929L¥8'€9 [LOZZLB'EL |9€L9Zvv. | ddQdO 3AyY
L2¥'60€ 0000 0000 0000 0000 1£€8°LS GG6'8S 82y 18E°LY €91°0¢ £60vC 190'92 880'8C 4V usuoy
16l 0 0 0 0 [444 (%4 £ze [4¢ 122 9l (374 s0c Wd9 u;suo)
8L 'PEL L61'GZ 189'62 £99'81 820'8lL 6EL'EL S67'01 ZSE'LL Gee'eh 4OH Usu0)
€10Z Wi uononpey %001~ %001~ %00L- %001~ Yol YEf- %L G- %1G- %4 G- %8~ Yol - %cE- v20z
V101 230 AON 1230 d3s onvy anr NP AV Hdv ¥V g34 NvVr
€202 SA 2202 %2 %8- %1- %61L- %" %L %LZ- %l L- %8¢ %¥e- %6- %01~
[ uonendod 0 0 0 0 920t S'600% L'686€ 6696€ ZEL6E 9'996€ 9'996€ 9996€
L ucnIsuUo) sdlaieg 0zelL Szl 6024 €021 021 20cL 202t 202L
6v8¢ uone|ndod

HY3A 0L NOILIWNSNOD

£'€ X UoROBULOY BJINIBS uonendod




61-6 peling dwng

8107 ssedwo)d

610Z asedwo)

0202 asedwo)

ZZ-L1-L Paling dwind

1202 asedwo)

€2-L1-G pa|ind dwng

220z asedwo)d

808 68L LIS S0S 916 205 v6L £rL'L SYe'L 60€'} LIEL 150} 9 V101
[3:14 3:14 ] 0 ] 0 ] 0 0 0 ] ]
8.1 191 191 1413 191 341 $0C 82 e A% k4% oze
A4 B8EL 743 vl 6L 2L 8.2 viZ 6.C 182 882 98z
09 09 09 09 09 09 86 891 8L 314 P1%4 861 Vb # I9M
114 -14 B4 14 52 14 €€ 91 S6L (441 e Stt VE#IIOM
0€ 0t sC 124 ot 4 §S sZL SE€L SiL 0st [ YT # oM
9L 1:133 8L 8L 343 zzL vZL seL STL 2L [:43 LEL leuuny
8102

8Lp'L vre'L €LE'L 18Z')L % 8.2') NWN.F 1624 982°L Zie'L $62'L 991°L 9 Tv.IOL
[3:14 15z 3:74 3:74 [3:14 152 [3:14 3:14 3:14 152 sz 152 LL#19M
£92 §8¢ (444 85C 852 s6t [4:13 861 861 €6L €6t i8L BHIEM
662 082 €82 042 324 96t 161 S91L €LL 0LL 891 §st S#I9M
4% 202 10z 102 (743 91 191 8L 681 g8l 8LL (£33 Yy #IeM
] 0 ] 0 91 291 9t 981 981 L 981 143 YE#IIOM
82C 981 0T (213 8st 8L 681 (718 (723 10z 802 05t Ve #IIoM
143 k4] 43 8zt 821 £ 611 L 611 (433 801 201 euunt
FEB %04 VS h %6551 %991 %S5 Yolg Tt i1 %0 Yl- Yokl 6102
900°Z 8¥6°L 0v6'L S66'L 0902 0402 196V 096'L 1007 1£8'L 6v8'L [ O TvloL
[3:14 1sz 3:14 [3:14 152 13-4 3:14 3:14 [3:14 [3:14 314 3:74 tL#II8M
0S¢ €€ eee €€ e 8vt 19¢ 19¢ 18¢ 14 8T 042 B #lIeM
[1]2 20¢ 682 682 gLe tie 208 [:324 e (x4 60¢ S0E S#Iem
00€ 88z 692 (434 0%¢ Zie 20 262 124 0SZ 262 (224 Vb #110M
62€ €ce €ee Lee e LIE Le BiE 4 vze (43 0 YE# IIOM
€EE 8Le £ee 9tE 6€C e 262 982 90€ 414 6.2 0SZ Ve #lIeMm
£EL el 1433 £eL 1343 £el LEl 1243 43 [£43 (443 1x43 |suuny
%9€ %St %8 %SS %0S %29 %ES %1S %95 %0¥ %EY %92 0z0Z
§68°) 108'} 882°') 161V LLL') 926°'L 1002 1£0°T 280°'C v20'T 880'Z 900'Z 9 V1oL
[3:74 162 18-14 3:74 [3:74 (3:14 [3:14 [3:14 1sz 3:74 3:74 [3:14 LL#NI0M
£0¢ 68C ¥8C 262 € ££¢ 2se BLE €6E 96¢ £6¢ 39 g#1eM
£8Z 29z e 94T 682 162 00€ 662 862 [A% (2 oLe S#IeM
f144 yx44 [x44 [244 (424 852 0ne Sie Sve PSE 8ve 00t vb #118M
8Le 74 90€ S62 a8z e sie 18 oLe €€ 80¢ 628 VE #IIOM
€ee €Le Lie 81€ 12¢ £ee 9ee €ve 34 13 Sve £€€ Ve #IOM
oyl 843 8CL 8EL [43 LEL g€l 9tl vEL £et £el CEL (ouunt
%8- %l %8~ %0L- %bi- %ol- %2T %% %Y %EL %EL %9¢€ 1202
9v0°T %A §99°L 6LL'L 8SL'L re'L 206'} 6L SL6'L 616} 6v8't 9v8'L 9 Tv1OL
9Le §:74 152 Lsz 152 162 sz 1sz [3:14 3:74 3:14 5:14 LL#IeM
€1E oov EIE 0S¢ §9¢ oie 9ee 61¢ 62E 65¢ 9le 1337 g#IeMm
08 882 Lz vic 08z 182 182 oLe 052 8.2 982 8.2 S#iem
8EC oy 0 0 o (444 9€2 952 052 90¢ 122 144 VP # oM
662 See Yot €8¢ 86¢ S0E e vee £EC zie £ee [:3% VE #110M
(334 :74% 124 61¢ (245 145 pee €EE 19¢ ££E 962 60t YZ# oM
(443 vl (443 vl i4) erl (343 343 (343 ovlL oyl ovt fouunt
%01 %81 %L~ % %L- %~ %S~ %S~ %8 %S~ %ol L= %8- 20T
12r'e €I¥'Z SLE'T [T1%4 [1¥41 822'C 9LL'L €5Z'Z 190' 1922 061'C 661°2 9 IVLOL
3:74 [3:14 15¢ [3:74 [3-14 152 5:74 3:74 [3:14 1se 374 1174 LL#1eMm
SBE v8e 6.¢ 25t (434 t434 80% 2se ore 0Et s2e BHIPM
€8¢ L6E £or pie 08¢ oge 862 80t 142 90€ €82 962
8¥t 99¢ 29¢ S9¢ £6€ 69¢ 9y 09¢ £EE 81E £ee 0le
005 +0S ¥44 19t oLe 15¢ ove Vit 13 s 114 144
19¢ £€E SLE e 69¢ e 89¢ 9t €ce e 00E voe VZ#IOM]
181 b8l 8L 243 €L SLL 81 ¥81 SLL g5t 8l L jeuuny
%84 %EL %EY %42 %92 %2 Y%l %91 %8 %t %81 %61 £202
0 0 0 0 €82'Z 892'C 9EE'T ¥6£'7 129 LIE'T 902' 88Y°'T 9 WLOL

15z vmlu 162 1sg I3 [14 152 152

€0€ 1ze 9€e s6e 124 16¢ 16¢ 0se

9Ly %44 Lo¥ Sev 60¥ 96¢ 96¢ ey

oLe £ee L5¢ 95¢ 1234 e 19¢ 18€

ive (32 e £ee 18y (43 1£2 551

28t 89€ e8¢ e 98t (A Sie v6E

1244 £92 8s2 e s€2 ie 102 €61
%6001~ %001~ %00L- %001~ %E T4 %lE %9 %ell % Yol %tk

93a AON 130 438 onv nr NNr AV Ydv oYW 834 NI

J1INNIN ¥3d SNOTIVO FOVHIAY



H1d3Q dANG === d V{ TMIM === S Y7 T1IMN e

YcO¢ /7 €¢0c¢

S0S S90S S0S SO0S SO0S SO0S SOS SOS SOS S0S S0S SOS SOS SOS SOS S0S SOS SOS  SOS SO0S SOS  SO0S  SOS  SOS  HLd3a dnnd
IS¢ 1SC vvT vvC 9vZ TST 6vT 097 TST 9ST 9ST 9SC¢ 09T S9T T9C 69T 697 LT 6LT €8T d VZ113M
6€C [ECT TEC CET LET TPT TET T TWPT TwT 9vT 6vT 1ST 1IST 6¥C TIST 957 S9T LT (9T SYZT11am

ve v vz ve v ve vZ ¥T vT v¥C ¥T VYT € € € € €C € € € € €T g€ €T

-23Q -roN -P»Q -das -Bny  -nf -unr -Aey -udy -iey -q34 -uef -33Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unp -Aepy -ady -dely -qe4 -uer

009
00s
ooy
00¢€
e —— —
ll-]llllhlll -
00¢
001
0
1334

SJeah g / s|ana7 491 AlYIUOIN  WZ# T1IM

ANVIANOOD Y4LVM AHLHD JHHIHS



Y1doQ dwngemm== J VE # TNIM e S VE # TIIV emmmme

YcO¢ /7 €€0¢

09y 09v 09y 09 09 09y 09v 09y 09% 09 09 09 09y O09v 09% 0S¢ 09r 09F 09 09y O09% 09v 09y 09% yidagdwng
YT EYT EvC E¥T 9ST LPT TST LST 19T LST 89T BST ¥9T ¥9Z 89T €LT €LT 99T ¥6T 68T dVE#11IM
8ET 8ET PET VPET BEZ B8ET 8ET VT VT EYT LPT 0ST TST TST TST LST V9T LST SLT SLT SVYE#TIAM

ve v ve vt ve vT ¥Z vC vT v¥TZ ¥v¥C vC €T €7 € € € €T €T €T € €T €T ¢€C
-23Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny - -unf -Aey -udy -Jey -gad -uef -28Q -AoN -PQ -des -Sny - -unp -Ae -udy -uey -qo4  -uer
00S

osy

oo

0s¢€

00¢€

—— e — 0s2

00t
0st
0ot

0s

1334
sieal g / s|ane7 4o1ep AJYIUOIAL VEH T1IM

ANVIWNOOD J4LVM ATITID dddHS



Y1daQ dlind e J Yp # TIIM e S Yy # TIIM st
09% 0S¢ 09% 09v 09y 09y 09% O9% 09r 09v 09 O09% 09v Ovvy Oy Ovy Oty Ovyr Ovy Oy Oby ObbF Ovy Obv
99C 99T 19C 19T 04T SLT TLT SLT SLT 8LT 8LT 08T SLT SLT T8T v6TZ v6CT 86T SOE OTE
19¢ [ST [ST (ST T9T 19T (ST 19T 99T 99C 99¢ TLT TLT 1TLT TLT SLT 78T [8T 167 86T
ve ve vCo vt vT vT vT v¥Z € vZ ¥Z vt € €T €T € €¢ €T €T €¢ € €T €T €T
-3Q -AON -PQ -d3s -8ny  -nf  -unr -Aely -udy -Jely -gad -uef -28Q -AON -PQ -d9s -Sny -nf  -unp -Aewy -ady -rew -qe4 -uer
x
K\\l\‘\\
—_————

sieah 7 / S|9A7 4238 AJYIUOIN Wi# T1IM

ANVINOD YALVM ATTID JIHHS

ydag dwng
d Vv # 13IM
SVP #71IM

00S

osvy

ooy

0S€

00¢€

0s¢

00¢

0sT

0ot

0S

1334



Yidag dwng e 4 G # NIM e S G # T]IM cammm

Ocy Ocy Oty Oty OTy OCy OCy Oty Ocy OCy 0TV OCy OTy Octy 0Ty OCZy 0TV OTty Ocy OZy OCy OTy OTy Ocy yYidag dwng
¥ST vSC 6¥T 6vT 6¥YZ 6VvT 6vT VST 8ST T9T 19T €9T 897 89C S9T VLT VLT 64T T6C 88T dS#TMAIM
6VC OvC 8ET 8ET 6€T tvZ 8ET ¥vvT tvvZ 6PC TST VST ¥ST 8ST 8ST €9C €97 89T LLT LLT SSH#TIIM

ve vo vt vT ¥T v vT vt v¥T vT vT vT €T €C € €T €T €T €T €T €Tt €T €T €¢

-33Q -AON -WQ -des -8ny -inf -unf -Aepy -udy -JelN -G34 -uef -33Q -AON -390 -d3s -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -idy -Jepy -qa4 -uef

osv
oov
0se
00¢€
S
— I

_— e 0S¢
00¢
0sT
00T
0s
0
1334

sieah 7 / s|ana J21ep AJYIUOIN S# T1IM

ANVINOD JALVM AHIdD JIIHS



y1daQg dwing e

d8#TIMemmms  § 8 # 1TIN =

¥CO¢C /1 €¢0¢

ovy Ovv OV Oby OvP Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovv Obr Oby Oby Ovp Ovy Ovv Ovv Obv Oy Oby Ovy Ovv Ovv Obb Obv
¥9T v9T ¥9T V9T 69T VvLT TLT vLT vLT vLT T8T €8C €8¢ €8T 8IE 8IE 8IE 0ZE PEE EPE
09¢ 09T SST SST 6ST 09¢ 79T v9T V9T 9T ¥9Z 69T 697 697 90€ 90€ 90f 90f SIE O0CE
vZ v vt vC v¥T YT vT vt ¥T ¥T vCZ v €T €T € €T €T € € € €T € T €C
-3Q -AON -pQ -das -8ny - -unf -Aey -ady -iely -gad -uef -39Q -AON -390 -d3s -8ny -inf  -unf -Aeyy -ady 1Bl -g94 -uef
7 ===

e

sieah g / s|ana 41ep AJYIUOIANL 8% T1IM

ANVIWOD d4LVM IO dddHS

yidaqg dwng
d 8 #11IM
S8 #11IM
00S
osv
ooy
0S¢
00€
0s¢
00¢
0sT
001

0s

1334



yidaq duingd e { [T |90\ e G TT |[S/\ s

YcO¢ /7 €¢0¢

0011 OOTT 00TT OO0TT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OO0TT OOTT 0OTT 00TT 00TT ydaq dwng
L86 [86 066 066 €86 S86 S86 S86 V86 6L6 6.6 LL6 LL6 LL6 6L6 €96 €96 €96 0/6
896 8v6 8v6 8v6 L¥6 8Y6 8Y¥6 B8V6 8Y6 8¥6 8Y6 8Y6 6V6 6V6 LP6 6V6 6V6 8¥6 86
ve vt vt vt

ve vt v vZ € €T €T €C
-das -8ny -nf  -unp -Aeyy -ady -uelN -go4

896 dTTII3M
174 124 174 e
=330 -AON -190

8v6 STTIIPM
€ €C €T € € €T €T ¢gC
-uefr -23Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nr -unp -Aepy -udy -uepy -go4 -uef
0S1T
0011
0s0T
0001
e
0S6
006

0S8
sieah g / s|ans 1o1em AlyluoN  TT# 11IM

1334
ANVIWOD Y4LVM FdTHD dHIHS



A A A A

A © \ (2 & v W © \, (3 & S W () \, 23 % ) “
PPAEPASPASEPA P AP PSPPSRIV LS SN A AN S SVAL A ST

S I PV

\[
W QS
SV b O B g
L

© vVoov & N
\r/)./ 0»\/2/ O\C/\(/ O\C/\(/ OA\/?/
& ¢
0

0s

00T

MO[,] [uung,

ANVINOD J4LVM AIHID JIHHS

0st

00t

0sc¢

00¢

WdS NI MO



& QP Qe /z/o R N R S\ P\ AN
S S S S S S S eoa/ eoa/ ear/ eoe/ eoe/ eoe/ aoa/ eoe/ eoe/ \oue/
b} b)) b b ) ) [ < Q < [ < A4 A4, A4 1 A A A A A A A A

0
(01574
00S
0sL
0001
0szT
00StT
0SLT
000¢
0S¢

00s¢

0S/T

anuljy J1ad suojen [e10],
ANVIWOD Y4 LVM MITETD ddIHS

000t

Ad9 NI MmO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

B Series1

O
o"\n’

r

120

110

100

wvooar Gy
&

2018- 2024



	Agenda 9-17-2024.pdf
	Agenda 9-17-2024 Packet.pdf

